Shipton Moyne Parish Council

Minutes of the Council meeting held on the Tuesday 21st June 2022 in the Village Hall, Shipton Moyne.

Present: Cllrs C Hallpike (Chair), A Carr-Jones, D Gibbings, B Birdwood, L Rose District Cllr N Ind, County Cllr S Hirst and the Clerk Mrs. J Hunt,

- 1. To allow public consultation No members of the public were present,
- 2. To receive and accept any apologies for absence No apologies
- 3. To receive amendments to members register of interests and declarations of interest to items on the agenda None
- 4. To agree minutes of the 10th May 2022 Minutes were agreed as presented.
- **5. Matters arising from the minutes and not on the agenda –** no matters arose
- **6. Report from County Councillor S Hirst** –. See attached, various other highways points were discussed. Cllr Hallpike to provide the position where road narrows signs are required on Westonbirt Road to Cllr Hirst.
- **7. Report from District Councillor N Ind –** See attached. Cllr Ind confirmed arrangements for collecting car parking payments have not been implemented to date.
- **8. To note recreation ground accounts –** Bank balance £4678
- **9. To Consider Football Club Lease on Recreation Ground –** following some discussion it was agreed the clerk will put together a report of payments made by the football club and the various costs for the next meeting. Tetbury Cricket Club have made inquiries about using the ground.
- **10. To consider refresher training for defibrillator –** Passion First Aid will provide training £120 plus VAT for 1 hour and any number of persons or £288 plus VAT for 3 hours maximum 12 people use defibrillator. Clerk to find available dates for late September and liaise with J Jones of Passion First Aid for 1 hour training.

Shipton Moyne Parish Council

11. To note planning applications received and commented on between meetings – None received

12.To agree payments to be made and note payments made between meetings

mostrigo		
	Payee	Amount
Bacs	N Ingram (Norton)	£33.00
Bacs	Passion First Aid (defib pads)	£351.30
BACS	Robert Collis (pig roast for Jubilee)	£550.00
Bacs	K P Gardens (grass cutting Rec)	£245.70
Bacs	J Hunt (salary & expenses)	£387.54
Bacs	HMRC	£72.73
Bacs	Recreation Ground (Hodges)	£150.00
Bacs	Village Hall (Hodges)	£150.00

13. To note internal audit comments for 2021/2022- noted

14. To consider and action correspondence received - none

15. To receive Councillors reports –Cllr Hallpike asked if the donation the council make to the cutting of the church yard could be increased to £500. (as there is a footpath cutting through the Church yard it was agreed that this will be possible to keep the path clear) Agreed,

Cllrs Birdwood and Rose to compile a report on stiles around the village for the next meeting.

Cranmore Lane in urgent need of chippings Cllr Hirst to liaise with Glos Highways.

Cllr Birdwood and the Jubilee committee were congratulated on the Jubilee Day celebrations.

Cllr Birdwood to source Jubilee mugs to present to the children of the village.

16 To note date and time of next meeting 20th September 2022

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.44pm